PCOLand

PCOLand is a platform for selling defined metaverse lands all over the world

In PCOLand, you can easily buy and sell your land in 3D space and enjoy your metaverse world.

White Paper V 1.0

, 2024

CONTENTS

Abstract	5
1. Introduction	5
1.1 Metaverse	5
1.2 PCOLand	6
2. PCOLand: A Revolutionary Metaverse Project on the Polygon Blockchain	6
2.1 Our Mission, Vision and Values	6
2.2 KEY FEATURES and Benefits	7
2.3 Technology	7
2.3.1 Virtual Reality (VR) and Augmented Reality (AR)	8
2.3.2 Spatial Computing	8
2.3.3 Artificial Intelligence (AI)	8
2.3.4 Blockchain and Cryptocurrency	8
2.3.5 polygon	8
2.3.6 How Does Polygon Work?	9
2.3.6.1 Polygon smart contracts	10
2.3.6.2 Heimdall (Proof-of-Stake validator layer)	10
2.3.6.3 Bor (Block Producer Layer)	11
2.3.6.4 Checkpoint Mechanism	12
2.3.6.7 The Staking Layer	12
2.4 How it works	13
2.4.1 how the land NFT marketplace works:	13
2.4.1.1 the bidding mechanism in the Land NFT Marketplace	15
2.4.2 liquidity pool and revenue-sharing mechanism	15

2.4.3 types of Node	16
3. roadmap	20
Phase 1: Foundation and Land Marketplace(1 month)	20
Phase 2: Launch the second phase of the project, focusing on further de- and expansion	velopment 22
Phase 3: Continuous Improvement and Feature Expansion(30 months onwar	[.] ds)22
4. PCOLand Governance	23
4.1 Token Distribution and Economics	23
4.1.1 Token Allocation	23
4.1.2 token Value and Initial Valuation	23
4.2 Governance and Voting Procedures	24
4.2.1 Decision-Making Process	24
4.2.2 Proposal Submission	24
4.3 Voting Period	24
4.3.1 Voting Weight and Thresholds	24
4.4 Transparency and Accountability	25
4.5 Incentives for Active Participation	25
4.6 Future Considerations and Governance Evolution	25
4.6.1 Scalability and Adaptability	25
4.6.2 Community Input	26
4.6.3 Integration of Advanced Technologies	26
4.6.4 Decentralized Autonomous Organization (DAO) Legal Framework	26
4.7 Technical Aspects of pcoland's Decentralized Governance	26
4.7.1 Blockchain Infrastructure	26
4.8 Voting Mechanism	27
4.8.1 Secure and Trustless Voting	27

4.8.2 Gas Optimization	28	
4.8 Security Considerations		
4.10 Scalability and Performance		
5. Conclusion	29	

Disclaimer: This whitepaper serves as an initial document outlining the vision and proposed approach for PCOLand as a Metaverse product. The project is subject to further development, iteration, and community feedback, and the contents of this whitepaper may change accordingly.

ABSTRACT

This whitepaper outlines our vision and proposed approach for building a Metaverse—a virtual universe where users can interact with a shared, immersive digital environment. We aim to create a seamless and interconnected network of virtual worlds, enabling users to explore, socialize, work, and play in a variety of virtual environments.

The concept of the Metaverse has gained significant attention in recent years, driven by advancements in virtual reality, augmented reality, blockchain technology, and the increasing need for digital social interactions. Our project aims to leverage these technologies to construct a Metaverse platform that offers unprecedented levels of immersion, interactivity, and user-driven experiences.

This whitepaper outlines the key concepts, technical architecture, and potential applications of our Metaverse project.

1. INTRODUCTION

1.1 METAVERSE

The Metaverse represents an evolution in the way we perceive and engage with the digital world. It transcends traditional boundaries, offering a multidimensional and immersive experience that mirrors the richness and diversity of the physical realm. Our metaverse platform is designed to empower users, enabling them to acquire and customize their personal LAND, transforming it into a virtual estate where they can establish and offer their own content.

A metaverse can be any 3D virtual space powered by technologies – involving virtual reality(VR), augmented reality (AR), artificial intelligence (AI), the Internet of Things (IoT), and blockchain – that permits people to interact with each other (and in some of the cases, with non-human avatars).

1.2 PCOLAND

PCOLand is a cutting-edge metaverse project built on the Polygon blockchain, offering users a unique opportunity to own and transact virtual land in the form of NFT tokens. With a focus on decentralization and community governance, PCOLand incorporates validators and DAO (Decentralized Autonomous Organization) structures to ensure a fair and transparent ecosystem for its users.

Investment in PCOLand is made easy through the purchase of 25-meter (5x5) grids of virtual land, which can be later sold on global platforms for potential profits. Users can also transform their land into personalized NFTs, adding a touch of individuality to their digital presence within the metaverse.

For those looking to acquire land directly from the company, PCOLand offers the option to purchase company-owned land at specified prices. Additionally, users can buy land previously owned by other users through direct purchases or participation in the auction system.

The sales system in PCOLand operates based on specified demands above the landscape price, creating a dynamic marketplace where users can engage in buying and selling activities according to market trends and demands. Join us on this journey as we redefine ownership and commerce in the metaverse through PCOLand's innovative features and community-driven approach.

2. PCOLAND: A REVOLUTIONARY METAVERSE PROJECT ON THE POLYGON BLOCKCHAIN

2.1 OUR MISSION, VISION AND VALUES

This whitepaper outlines our vision and proposed approach for building a Metaverse a virtual universe where users can interact with a shared, immersive digital environment. We aim to create a seamless and interconnected network of virtual worlds, enabling users to explore, socialize, work, and play in a variety of virtual environments.

Mission:

Our mission at PCOLad Network is to create and foster a vibrant metaverse platform that empowers users to explore, connect, and create in a decentralized virtual world. We aim to redefine the way people interact, collaborate, and transact in a digital environment, providing a seamless and immersive experience that transcends borders and limitations.

Vision:

Our vision is to build a metaverse platform that becomes the ultimate destination for individuals, businesses, and organizations seeking to unleash their creativity, explore new possibilities, and forge meaningful connections in a virtual realm. We envision a future where the metaverse serves as a gateway to limitless opportunities, where people can live, work, and play in a digital universe that mirrors the richness and diversity of the physical world.

2.2 KEY FEATURES AND BENEFITS

- Full ownership of assets through NFT tokens
- Native market for buying and selling NFT
- Native multi-chain wallet
- Low cost transactions
- The right of arbitration and decision making for token holders
- Comprehensive virtual economy and society
- Obtaining economic opportunities through conquering lands and discoveries
- A version based on Metaverse similar to Minecraft
- The possibility of generating income through advertising
- Interaction and association of users with each other
- 3D space and benefit from a user-friendly platform
- Making 3D avatars

2.3 TECHNOLOGY

To bring the Metaverse to life, we will leverage a combination of technologies including:

2.3.1 VIRTUAL REALITY (VR) AND AUGMENTED REALITY (AR)

VR and AR technologies will enable users to experience the Metaverse in a highly immersive and interactive manner. Users can wear VR headsets or use AR-enabled devices to explore virtual worlds and interact with digital objects and other users.

2.3.2 SPATIAL COMPUTING

Spatial computing technologies will play a crucial role in the Metaverse, allowing virtual objects to be anchored to specific locations within virtual environments. This enables realistic physics-based interactions and spatial awareness, enhancing the overall immersion and user experience.

2.3.3 ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE (AI)

Al algorithms will be employed to create dynamic and responsive virtual worlds within the Metaverse. Al-powered NPCs (non-player characters) and intelligent systems will facilitate realistic interactions, enhance gameplay, and provide personalized experiences for users.

2.3.4 BLOCKCHAIN AND CRYPTOCURRENCY

Blockchain technology will be integrated into the Metaverse to establish secure ownership of digital assets, enable decentralized transactions, and facilitate the creation and management of non-fungible tokens (NFTs). Cryptocurrencies may also be utilized as a means of exchange within the virtual economy.

2.3.5 POLYGON

<u>Polygon</u> is a Layer 2 scaling solution that achieves scale by utilizing sidechains for offchain computation and a decentralized network of Proof-of-Stake (PoS) validators.

Polygon strives to solve the scalability and usability issues while not compromising on decentralization and leveraging the existing developer community and ecosystem. Polygon is an off-/sidechain scaling solution for existing platforms to provide scalability and superior user experience to DApps and user functionalities.

It is a scaling solution for public blockchains. Polygon PoS supports all the existing Ethereum tooling along with faster and cheaper transactions.

- **Scalability**: Fast, low-cost and secure transactions on Polygon sidechains with finality achieved on mainchain and Ethereum as the first compatible Layer 1 basechain.
- **High throughput**: Achieved up to 10,000 TPS on a single sidechain on internal testnet; Multiple chains to be added for horizontal scaling.
- User experience: Smooth UX and developer abstraction from mainchain to Polygon chain; native mobile apps and SDK with Wallet Connect support.
- Security: Polygon chain operators are themselves stakers in the PoS system.
- **Public sidechains**: Polygon sidechains are public in nature (vs. individual DApp chains), permissionless and capable of supporting multiple protocols.

The Polygon system was consciously architected to support arbitrary state transitions on Polygon sidechains, which are EVM-enabled.

You can participate on the Polygon network as a delegator or validator.

A validator is a participant in the network who locks up MATIC tokens in the system and runs Heimdall validator and Bor block producer nodes in order to help run the network. Validators stake their MATIC tokens as collateral to work for the security of the network and in exchange for their service, earn rewards.

2.3.6 HOW DOES POLYGON WORK?

On an entry-level, polygon simply gives you access to the Ethereum Blockchain. Polygon also benefits from the protocols, security, and innovativeness of Ethereum. Since its inception, Polygon has evolved into a platform capable of creating and launching interoperable Blockchains.

The Ethereum Blockchain is already impressive, but Polygon helps take it to a new level. By improving on the already impressive features in the marketplace, trading becomes more impressive.

Polygon network is a blockchain application platform that provides hybrid Proof-of-Stake and Plasma-enabled sidechains. A group of incentive-driven validators running Heimdall and Bor nodes are deployed on Ethereum (Polygon's basechain) together with a set of staking management contracts to enable the PoS mechanism on the platform.

- That said, we can already glimpse the three basic parts of Polygon's structure:
- 1. Staking smart contracts on Ethereum;
- 2. Two types of validators, respectively called *Heimdall* and *Bor*.

2.3.6.1 POLYGON SMART CONTRACTS

Polygon maintains a set of smart contracts on Ethereum, which handle the following:

- Staking management for the Proof-of-Stake layer
- Delegation management including validator shares
- Checkpoints/snapshots of sidechain state

2.3.6.2 HEIMDALL (PROOF-OF-STAKE VALIDATOR LAYER)

Heimdall is the PoS validator node that works in consonance with the Staking contracts on Ethereum to enable the PoS mechanism on Polygon. We have implemented this by building on top of the Tendermint consensus engine with changes to the signature scheme and various data structures. It is responsible for block validation, block producer committee selection, checkpointing a representation of the sidechain blocks to Ethereum in our architecture and various other responsibilities.

Heimdall layer handles the aggregation of blocks produced by Bor into a merkle tree and publishing the merkle root periodically to the root chain. This periodic publishing are called checkpoints. For every few blocks on Bor, a validator (on the Heimdall layer):

- 1. Validates all the blocks since the last checkpoint
- 2. Creates a merkle tree of the block hashes
- 3. Publishes the merkle root to the main chain

Checkpoints are important for two reasons:

- 1. Providing finality on the Root Chain
- 2. Providing proof of burn in withdrawal of assets

A bird's eye view of the process can be explained as:

- A subset of active validators from the pool are selected to act as block producers for a span. The Selection of each span will also be consented by at least 2/3 in power. These block producers are responsible for creating blocks and broadcasting it to the remaining of the network.
- A checkpoint includes the root of all blocks created during any given interval. All nodes validate the same and attach their signature to it.
- A selected proposer from the validator set is responsible for collecting all signatures for a particular checkpoint and committing the same on the main-chain.
- The responsibility of creating blocks and also proposing checkpoints is variably dependent on a validator's stake ratio in the overall pool.

2.3.6.3 BOR (BLOCK PRODUCER LAYER)

Bor is Polygon block producer layer – the entity responsible for aggregating transactions into blocks.

Block producers are periodically shuffled via committee selection on Heimdall in durations termed as a span in Polygon. Blocks are produced at the **Bor** node and the sidechain VM is EVM-compatible. Blocks produced on Bor are also validated periodically by Heimdall nodes, and a checkpoint consisting of the Merkle tree hash of a set of blocks on Bor is committed to Ethereum periodically.

2.3.6.4 CHECKPOINT MECHANISM

The checkpoint system operated in conjunction with the basechain is vital, because it helps to prevent malicious actors from creating fake sub-chains on the Polygon network. It works by periodically recording the state of the sidechain on the main Ethereum blockchain, creating a "checkpoint" that can be used to verify the authenticity. To be more specific, when a checkpoint is established, a smart contract on the primary Ethereum blockchain is utilized to record the current block number and the Merkle tree's root hash for the state of the sidechain. This information can then be used to verify that the sidechain is in a valid state and that it is being operated honestly. The creation of checkpoints occurs frequently, perhaps once each hour or day. The sidechain's validators will vote on the proposed checkpoint when a checkpoint is made, and if it is approved, it will be added to the main Ethereum blockchain.

2.3.6.7 THE STAKING LAYER

Polygon 2.0 adopts the proof of stake consensus algorithm. The staking layer is the core of the network's security system. It handles the core aspects of the network's validator staking and validator management. Polygon 2.0 validators are required to stake the network's native token to run a validator node on the network. Polygon claims that the staking layer will be optimized for the normal staking and the restaking model as

well. The staking layer is controlled by two smart contracts deployed on the Ethereum network; the Validator Manager and the Chain Manager.

The Validator Manager smart contract handles the 'inventory' aspect of the validators. It processes staking and unstaking requests, and keeps a count of validators on the network. The Validator Manager handles the restaking process, and also processes slashing events when they occur. Through this portal, validators can select a secondary network to validate.

The Chain Manager is an administrational smart contract; it defines the number of validators needed by a network for decentralization and delineates the conditions to run a node on the network and also defines punishments for defaulting validators.

2.4 HOW IT WORKS

In this section, complete explanations are given on how to implement various methods of buying and selling land and liquidity pools and nodes for implementing smart contracts.

Initially.

this metaverse consists of three parts:

1. The virtual world and all those users interact with each other in various events and activities.

2. The space where users buy their personal land and order it.

3. NFT Marketplace platform where users can buy and sell Land with others.

2.4.1 HOW THE LAND NFT MARKETPLACE WORKS:

At the heart of our Metaverse platform is the NFT Market, a bustling marketplace where users can buy and sell unique digital assets. Here, you have the opportunity to acquire rare and valuable NFTs, each representing a part of the vast and diverse landscape of the Metaverse. Known as LAND, these NFTs are like virtual real estate and serve as the foundation for your journey into this digital world.

The Land NFT Marketplace within our metaverse project is a cutting-edge platform that enables users to buy and sell virtual land parcels within the digital world. Through

the use of blockchain technology, each piece of virtual land is represented by a unique non-fungible token (NFT), providing verifiable ownership and scarcity.

Users can browse through the marketplace to discover available land parcels, each with its own unique characteristics and potential for development. When a user finds a parcel they are interested in, they have the option to either 'buy' it outright at a set price or 'bid' on it in an auction-style format.

Buying a land parcel is a straightforward process where the user pays the listed price and receives immediate ownership rights to the NFT representing the land. On the other hand, bidding allows users to compete with others for ownership by placing bids until the auction ends. The highest bidder at the end of the auction period wins the NFT and gains ownership of the land.

Once you've found an NFT you'd like to buy, you have a couple of options. If the NFT is listed at a fixed price, you can simply click on the "Buy" button and follow the prompts to complete the transaction. If the NFT is listed for auction or as a "bid only" item, you can place your bid or make an offer based on the instructions provided by the marketplace. Remember that there may be a time limit for auctions, and you'll need to stay engaged to ensure you don't miss out.

After you've selected the NFT and agreed on the price, the marketplace will prompt you to confirm the transaction. Review the transaction details, including the NFT's description, price, and any associated fees. Ensure that all the information is accurate, and if you're satisfied, proceed with confirming the transaction.

To complete the purchase, you'll need to pay for the NFT using the marketplacesupported cryptocurrency. TFollow the instructions provided by the marketplace and your wallet to initiate and confirm the transaction.

wait for the confirmation, which will be visible in your wallet's transaction history.

Once the transaction is confirmed, the NFT will be transferred to your digital wallet. After buying the land from the company, its tax percentage is transferred to the liquid pool for validators.

After the sale of the land, 70% of the profit from the purchase and sale is transferred to the seller, and after tax deduction and transfer to the liquid pool of the company and the rest is transferred to the liquid pool of the validators.

2.4.1.1 THE BIDDING MECHANISM IN THE LAND NFT MARKETPLACE

In the context of a NFT land market in a metaverse project, the "BID" type refers to a bidding process that allows users to compete with each other to acquire ownership of a specific piece of virtual land. Here's how bidding is usually done in the market:

1. Auction Listing: When a virtual plot of land is listed for auction, interested users can view its details such as size, location and development potential. The auction will have a certain duration during which users can bid.

2. Submitting a bid: Users who are interested in acquiring land can participate in the auction by submitting a bid. Each bid must be higher than the previous bid to be considered valid. Users can submit multiple bids during the auction period.

3. End of Auction: After the end of the auction period, the highest bidder at that moment wins the auction and acquires ownership of the NFT representing the piece of virtual land. The winning bidder will be required to pay the final bid amount to secure ownership. If the amount is not deposited, the initial deposit will be blocked through the smart contract and transferred to the company's liquidity pool, and the next bidder will be declared the winner.

3. Ownership Transfer: Upon successful completion of the auction, the NFT representing the piece of virtual land is transferred to the digital wallet of the winning bidder, confirming their ownership rights to the land.

2.4.2 LIQUIDITY POOL AND REVENUE-SHARING MECHANISM

Liquidity pool: The company can create a liquidity pool where users can deposit their tokens (eg, digital currency) to provide liquidity for transactions of NFTs representing virtual land parcels. This liquidity pool ensures that there are enough funds for users to easily buy and sell land NFTs.

1. The company's liquidity pool to collect the company's income. When buying land from the company, the deposit amount for the land price is transferred to the company's liquidity pool.

2. validator liquidity pool where the amount of sales taxes and income of each validator is transferred to the validator's liquidity pool.

Validators who help secure the network and validate transactions can be rewarded with a share of the revenue from NFT land transactions. This encourages validators to actively participate in the network and maintain its security and integrity.

Use smart contracts to automate the revenue sharing process between the company, validators and liquidity providers. Smart contracts can distribute revenues based on predefined rules and conditions and ensure transparency and efficiency in revenue distribution.

2.4.3 TYPES OF NODE

there are two main types of nodes that play crucial roles in the network: staking nodes and validation nodes.

1. Normal Node:

Normal nodes on the Polygon network are responsible for participating in the Proof-of-Stake (PoS) consensus mechanism. These nodes validate transactions, secure the network, and earn rewards by staking their cryptocurrency holdings as collateral. Staking nodes help maintain the integrity and security of the network by verifying transactions and producing new blocks.

Users who operate staking nodes can earn passive income by staking their tokens and contributing to the network's operation. Staking nodes play a vital role in ensuring the stability and security of the Polygon blockchain.

Goals :

• Daily income

 \cdot Using the income of validators based on investment (each validator to raise his score and use more shares from the validator liquidity pool)

- Use in the voting system for any validator
- Using the income of the liquidity pool of validators

2. Validation Nodes:

Validation nodes on the Polygon network are responsible for validating transactions, reaching consensus on the state of the blockchain, and proposing new blocks. These nodes play a critical role in securing the network and ensuring that transactions are processed accurately and efficiently.

Validation nodes participate in the block creation process and help maintain the integrity of the blockchain by verifying transactions and reaching agreement on the state of the ledger. Validators are essential for maintaining decentralization and preventing malicious actors from compromising the network.

There are three ways to be validated:

1. Being a candidate and registering a validation request for a period of time and specifying the amount of income that will be allocated to voters from the validation.

- 2. One of the land grade purchase packages is included.
- 3. Purchase the NFT package.

The above three items are among the most necessary items to be validated.

Scoring the validator has six models:

• 2 points per land purchase

- 8 points per NFT conversion
- Reaching the purchase of the land package (GRID)
- Getting to buy the NFT package

• Stake volume: people who make stakes can specify how much of this stake is allocated to which validation. At the end, the platform calculates the currencies attributed to each validator and calculates the shares of each validator according to the attributed currencies and calculates the specified percentage of 1000 points based on the shares.

Explanations with examples:

For example, four people with the conditions of 10,000 units of currency each intend to stick to three people:

A=10000 PME B=10000 PME C=10000 PME D=10000 PME

VALID1 = ? VALID2 =? VALID3 =?

User A:

7000 units to VALID1

3000 units to VALID2

User B:

4000 units to VALID1

3000 units to VALID2

3000 units to VALID3

User D:

2000 units to VALID1

3000 units to VALID2

5000 units to VALID3

At the end, the validators are as follows

VALID1 = 13000

VALID2 = 9000

VALID3 = 8000

SUM = 13000 + 9000 + 8000 = 30000

Per cent validator shares

 $VALID1 = 13000 \ / \ 30000 = 43\%$

 $VALID1 = 9000 \ / \ 30000 = 30\%$

 $VALID1 = 8000 \ / \ 30000 = 26\%$

After calculating the percentages, the percentage of each user can be calculated from the number 1000

VALID1 = 430 POINTS

 $VALID2\ =\ 300\ POINTS$

VALID3 = 260 POINTS

• Number of sticks

The number of people who stick to a validator. In this method, we calculate points based on the number of people attributed to each validator.

VALID1 = 1060VALID2 = 650VALID3 = 250 SUM = 1060 + 650 + 250 = 1960

 $VALID1 = 1060 \ / \ 1960 = 54\%$

 $VALID2 = 650 \ / \ 1960 = 33\%$

 $VALID3 = 250 \ / \ 1960 = 12\%$

Eventually:

VALID1 = 540 POINTS

VALID2 = 330 POINTS

VALID3 = 120 POINTS

Choosing a validator for each course:

In this case, six points are calculated and the points obtained by each person are calculated and a percentage is taken.

There is a limit of validators in each course, and a specific number of validators is selected based on the points obtained. After selecting specific validators, the percentage of validators from the pool is calculated based on the percentage of each validator.

3. ROADMAP

Our roadmap outlines the key milestones and stages of development for the Metaverse project. It includes phases such as research and concept development, prototyping and testing, platform deployment, and continuous improvement based on user feedback and emerging technologies. The roadmap will be regularly updated and communicated to the community, ensuring transparency and engagement throughout the process.

PHASE 1: FOUNDATION AND LAND MARKETPLACE(1 MONTH)

1. Token Creation (2024-03-12):

- Create and launch the project's native governance token : PME on the chosen blockchain network: polygon.

2. Start of Phase 1 (2024-03-15):

- Initiate the first phase of the project, focusing on building the foundation and infrastructure.

3. Registration of Validators (2024-03-15):

- Allow interested participants to register as validators for the network.

4. Development of Land Marketplace (2024-03-19):

- Enable users to buy and sell virtual land within the metaverse.

- Implement the functionality for users to create, purchase, and trade non-fungible tokens (NFTs) within the metaverse.

- Design and develop a user-friendly marketplace where users can buy, sell, and trade virtual land within the metaverse.

5. Integration of Polygon Validators (2024-03-15):

- Integrate with the Polygon network to leverage its fast and low-cost transactions while ensuring the security and reliability of validators.

6. Setup of Validator Nodes (2024-06-13):

- Deploy two validator nodes to support the network's consensus mechanism and ensure the validation of transactions within the metaverse platform.

7. Calculation of First Term of Liquid Validators (2024-06-13):

- Perform calculations and evaluations of the liquid validator pool for the first term.

8. Withdrawal from the Liquid Pool of Validators (2024–06–14):

- Allow validators to withdraw their holdings from the liquid pool.

9. DAO Setup (2024-06-15):

- Establish a decentralized autonomous organization (DAO) to govern the metaverse project.

- Define the governance structure, voting mechanisms, and roles for community participation.

- Allocate initial resources to fund development and operations.

PHASE 2: LAUNCH THE SECOND PHASE OF THE PROJECT, FOCUSING ON FURTHER DEVELOPMENT AND EXPANSION.

10. Construction of Purchased Land using Three.js Technology (2024-06-16):

- Integrate Three.js technology to enable users to construct and customize their purchased virtual land.

11. Enhanced Land Customization (2024-06-16):

- Develop advanced tools and frameworks to allow landowners to customize their parcels using 3D modeling, augmented reality (AR), or other interactive features.

12. Listing in Valid Exchanges (2024-06-16):

- List the project's token on reputable exchanges for trading purposes.

PHASE 3: CONTINUOUS IMPROVEMENT AND FEATURE EXPANSION (30 MONTHS ONWARDS)

13. Launch of Governance Token

- Deploy the governance token contract, allowing token holders to actively participate in decision-making processes within the metaverse ecosystem.

14. Community Engagement

- Actively collect user feedback and analyze platform usage patterns to identify areas for improvement and enhancement.

15. Continuously iterate and expand the platform's features and services basedon

user needs, industry developments, and emerging technologies.

4. PCOLAND GOVERNANCE

The PCOLand platform recognizes the importance of a decentralized governance model in fostering trust, accountability, and transparency among its users. In this white paper, we outline the governance structure and mechanisms, including to-ken distribution, initial valuation, voting procedures, and other essential parame- ters.

4.1 TOKEN DISTRIBUTION AND ECONOMICS

4.1.1 TOKEN ALLOCATION

Total token supply: 35.000.000.000 PME (PCOLand Tokens)

Token distribution:

- 40% for public sale
- 20% for team and advisors
- 15% for ecosystem development and partnerships
- 10% for marketing and community building
- 10% for platform incentives and rewards
- 5% for legal and regulatory compliance

4.1.2 TOKEN VALUE AND INITIAL VALUATION

Initial token value: 1 PME = \$0.01 Number: 350.000.000 Initial market capitalization: \$350.000.000 (based on the total token supply)

4.2 GOVERNANCE AND VOTING PROCEDURES

4.2.1 DECISION-MAKING PROCESS

Decisions on platform development, feature implementation, and strategic partnerships will be made through a decentralized voting mechanism.

- Each PME token holder is entitled to participate in the voting process, with voting power proportional to the number of tokens held.
- A minimum quorum (e.g., 15% of total token supply) is required for a pro- posal to be considered valid.

4.2.2 PROPOSAL SUBMISSION

• Token holders can submit proposals for platform improvements, new fea- tures, or strategic partnerships.

• A minimum token holding requirement (e.g., 1% of total token supply) may be enforced for proposal submission to prevent spamming.

4.3 VOTING PERIOD

• Voting on proposals will take place over a predetermined period (e.g., 7 days) to allow adequate time for token holders to review and make informed decisions.

4.3.1 VOTING WEIGHT AND THRESHOLDS

• Voting weight is determined by the number of PME tokens held by the user at the time of voting.

• A simple majority (50 %)

• More critical decisions, such as significant changes to token economics or platform governance, may require a supermajority (e.g., 66% or 75%).

4.4 TRANSPARENCY AND ACCOUNTABILITY

- All governance activities, including proposal submissions and voting results, will be recorded on the blockchain to ensure transparency and immutability.
- The PCOLand team will provide regular updates on platform development, partnerships, and financials to keep token holders informed and maintain trust within the community.

4.5 INCENTIVES FOR ACTIVE PARTICIPATION

Rewarding Governance Participation

• Token holders who actively participate in the governance process may be eligible for incentives, such as bonus tokens or platform perks, to encourage engagement.

Reputation System

• A reputation system may be implemented to recognize and reward users who contribute positively to the platform's development and community build- ing.

4.6 FUTURE CONSIDERATIONS AND GOVERNANCE EVOLUTION

4.6.1 SCALABILITY AND ADAPTABILITY

The PCOLand platform will continually assess and adapt its governance model to accommodate growth, technological advancements, and regulatory requirements.

4.6.2 COMMUNITY INPUT

Ongoing feedback from the PCOLand community will play a crucial role in shaping the platform's governance, ensuring it remains responsive to user needs and industry trends.

4.6.3 INTEGRATION OF ADVANCED TECHNOLOGIES

The platform will explore the integration of advanced technologies such as artificial intelligence, machine learning, and oracle services to enhance the efficiency and effectiveness of the governance process.

4.6.4 DECENTRALIZED AUTONOMOUS ORGANIZATION (DAO) LEGAL FRAMEWORK

PCOLand will actively monitor and adapt to evolving legal and regulatory frame- works surrounding DAOs to ensure compliance and mitigate potential risks.

4.7 TECHNICAL ASPECTS OF PCOLAND'S DECENTRALIZED GOVERNANCE

In this section, we will delve into the technical details of PCOLand's decentralized governance, focusing on the underlying blockchain infrastructure, smart contract functionality, voting mechanism, and security considerations.

4.7.1 BLOCKCHAIN INFRASTRUCTURE

- Multi-Chain Compatibility
- 1. PCOLand is built on Ethereum, Polygon, and Binance Smart Chain to leverage their respective benefits, including security, scalability, and interoperability.

- 2. Cross-chain bridges will enable seamless asset transfers and interactions between the supported blockchains.
- Consensus Mechanism
- PCOLand will utilize the Proof-of-Stake (PoS) consensus mechanism, which is more energy-efficient and environmentally friendly than the Proof-of-Work (PoW) model.
- Smart Contract Design

1. PCOLand's governance system will be implemented using a series of modular smart contracts, facilitating flexibility, upgradability, and maintainability.

2. Key functions, such as token management, voting, and proposal submission, will be governed by these smart contracts.

• Smart Contract Auditing

1. All smart contracts will undergo rigorous auditing by reputable external se- curity firms to ensure their integrity and security.

2. Regular updates and patches will be applied to address any vulnerabilities or issues identified during the auditing process.

4.8 VOTING MECHANISM

4.8.1 SECURE AND TRUSTLESS VOTING

1. PCOLand's decentralized voting mechanism will be implemented using cryptographic techniques, such as zero-knowledge proofs and homomorphic en- cryption, to ensure secure, trustless, and anonymous voting.

2. These techniques will enable vote counting without revealing individual users' votes or compromising their privacy.

4.8.2 GAS OPTIMIZATION

1. The voting mechanism will be designed to minimize gas fees by employing techniques such as batch processing and off-chain computation.

2. Gas fee optimization ensures that users can participate in the governance process without incurring prohibitive costs.

4.8 SECURITY CONSIDERATIONS

- PCOLand will adhere to the highest standards of data privacy and integrity, implementing end-to-end encryption and secure key management systems to protect sensitive user data
- Regular security assessments and vulnerability scanning will be conducted to proactively identify and address potential threats.
- To enhance user privacy and security, PCOLand may explore the integration of decentralized identity management solutions, such as DID (Decentralized Identifier) protocols, that enable users to maintain control over their per- sonal information.

4.10 SCALABILITY AND PERFORMANCE

• Layer 2 Solutions

PCOLand may adopt Layer 2 scaling solutions, such as Optimistic Rollups or zk-Rollups, to improve transaction throughput and reduce latency, ensuring a smooth user experience during peak usage periods.

• Interoperability with Other Blockchain Platforms

The platform will be designed with a modular architecture that enables easy integration with other blockchain networks and technologies, ensuring adapt- ability and compatibility with future innovations in the blockchain space.

5. CONCLUSION

The Metaverse is an ambitious undertaking that holds enormous potential to revolutionize how we live, work, and interact in the digital realm. Our project aims to build a Metaverse that is accessible, immersive, and inclusive, offering a myriad of experiences and opportunities for users worldwide. By combining cutting-edge technologies, a decentralized infrastructure, and a diverse range of applications, we aim to create a Metaverse that will shape the future of human interaction and online experiences.